
April 16, 2024 

Conservation Authorities and 
Natural Hazards Section 
Ministry of Natural Resources and 
Forestry – RPDPB 
By E-mail: ca.office@ontario.ca 

Matthew Rae 
MPP for Perth-Wellington 
By E-mail: matthew.rae@pc.ola.org 

RE: Conservation Authorities Act 

Please note that in response to the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry’s 
proposal “Regulation detailing new Minister’s Permit and Review powers under the 
Conservation Authorities Act” on April 5, 2024, Council of the Municipality of West Perth 
at its Regular Council Meeting held on April 15, 2024, passed the following resolution:  

RESOLUTION: 122/24  

Moved By: Councillor Trentowsky 

Seconded by: Councillor Duck 

CARRIED  

“That the Council for the Municipality of West Perth recommends to the province that 
any proposed changes contemplated by the province be put on hold until such time that 
the planning statement is finalized by the province and communicated to the 
municipalities and that this motion be circulated to the Association of Municipalities of 
Ontario (AMO) All Ontario Municipalities for support.” 

If you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact the Clerk’s 
Department. 
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Daniel Hobson 
Manager of Legislative Services/Clerk  
Municipality of West Perth  
 
cc: Matthew Rae, MPP for Perth-Wellington 
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) 
All Ontario Municipalities 
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